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Advigory Opinion No. 19-1%89

Dear Mr. Edelsteln:

The Commisslon at 1ts publle meeting of September 12, 1989
consldered your Tequest for an advisory opinion as contained in your letcers
of Septemwber 1, Seprember &, September B and September 11, 1989, You heve
asked on bahalf of the Hew Jersey State Democratic Committee/Campaign '89,
Inc., whethar [our scripts thac will be used for video advertisements prior
to the 1989 general electien would result In any allocation of the expense
for those advartisements towards the expenditure limit of the gubernaterial
candidate of the Democratic Farcy; see N,J §. A, 19:444-7, as amended by P.L.
198%, e.4, section 2. You heva alao asked whether the [our scripts you have
submicted, whlch are attached co your laccar of Septembar B, 1989 and hereby
are Incorporated by raference ln chis advlsory ocplinlen, may be kept
confldential and withheld from public disclosure.

For tha raasons stated hereiln, ctha Commission hereby danlas your
ragquesc [for confidentielity in regard to the [our scriprs you have
gubmitted, and upon review of those scripts hereby advises you that the text
of those scripts would not result in any allocacion to a 1989 guhernacorial
candidate.

Initially, the Commisslon wishes to note as a procedural matcer
that for purposes of the cen.day perlod eatablishad in N,J. 5.4, 19:44A-6(F)
for respondlng to advisory opinlon requests, tha Commlssion deems this
Tequest as made and raceived on Seprember 8, 1%89, the data upon which che
seripts of tha advertlsemants that are the suhject of this opinlion wvare
suhm!tked.

In ragard te your request for confidentliality, che Comalsslon
recngnizes cher in pertisan election campalgns candlidates and palltical
parcies heva a legitimaca interesc in seeking confldentiality For media
advertlzing strategy. Nevertheless, the Commission believes that tha Open
Public Meetings Act {N,J 3.& 10:4-7, gt seq.} does not provide any basis
for excludlng the public from the Commission's deliberatinns on any advisory
opinion requant, which {n this case included the scripts. Alse, the Public
Records Act (N.JI.S.A, 47:1A-2) mandates that a record which 1s requlred by
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law to be made pust be deemed puhlle unless some statute, regulation, or
ather authority provides otherwlse, A wriccen advisory opinioen Is such a
public teacord because it must be igsued pursuant te N, J § A, 19:44A-6(EF),
This advisory opinlon necassgarlly Incorporates the scripts at iss. ., and
therefore thoge seripts alse become public racoerds hy virtue of chelr
inclusion. Finally, the Commlasfon believes charc publicaclon of {ita
advisory opinions serves ce provide guldence not only to tha requescting
candidece or entity, but te othara with similar queaciens, Twpesing
confidentlalicy would precluda simllarly situated persons from henefiting
from tha Comalssion’a opinlons.

In regard to the suhstance of che scripta yeu have aubmltted, the
Commlssion notes that in Advisory Opinlon 33-1981, Quesation 2, che
Commiasion was asked to considar whether Institutional advertising by a
5tata pelltlecal parcy committea would resulc In an ellocarion te a
guhernatorlal candldate, The Commlasion concludad that the igaue turmed on
whether or not expendituras for such advarcising ware made *, . . on behalf
of a gubernacorial candldata.™ Specifically, the Conmiasion wrota:

*Such an axpenditura would be made, at lesat Ln part,
on behalf of the gubermatorlal candidate, and chereafrar
alleceble ta seme axtent to che gubernatorial candidate, 1if
(1) aither of the gubernatorial candidates ia named eor
viaually deplcted or referred co; ar (2) the office of
Governor lz named or referred ro; or (3) the Incumbent
governor 1s named or visually depilcted or referred re; or
{4) ctha identicty of the candidate, the apponent, or che
lncumbent governor 1s apparent by unambiguous referance."

adviaory Oplnlon He, 33-1981, p.2.

The sbove quoted criterla were else relied upon in Advisory
Opinlons 38-1981 and 39-1981, and resulted in determinations thac
expandltures hy rthe Hew Jersay Bepublicen State Commlittee relacad teo a
ralevlision edvartising campaign and a diract mall campalgn would nec result
in en ellocation to che 1981 Repuhlican gubernatorlal candidaca.

Applylng the above criteria re the Four acripta you have
submitted, tha GCommission concludesa that the texc of the aeripts i(n
themszelves would not resulc In any allocation teo tha 198% Democratic
gubernatorial candidate. Nothing in the cext names or refera to a
gubernatorisl cendidate. Furtber, the Commission agrees that tha referenca
in the "CRIME" scrlpt te "After eighc years of Republlicean leaderahlp . . ."
and che referance in rhe "ENVIROWMENT" scripc to "In tha lesc § yeara ., . ."°
doea nor constitute a reference to the incumbent governor, end bellevas thias
language is substantlally simller te language conaidared in Adviaory
Opinlone 38-1981 and 39-1981. Therefore, the Commission concludes the cowts
of the cencemplated advartisging constitute pollcical party building
expenditures not allocabla to a gubernarorlal candidara.
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The Commission wlshes to noce that you have not submirted che
video porcion aof tha proposed adverclslng for the Comalssion's
congldaraclion, and therefore nothing contained hereln should be construed as
a determlination whecher tbe accompanylng videca glve rlse co a possible
allocation to 8 gubernatorlal candlidace. This advisory oplnion {5 limited
to the submitvad texts only,

Thank you for your imquiry.
Very truly yours,

ELECTICN LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

BY:

GRYXGOEY E.
GENM/cn



